NEBRASKA

Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles
Driver and Vehicle Records Division
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94789

Lincoln, NE 68509-4789
402-471-3918
http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/
dvrweb@dmv.ne.gov

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Registration Allowed
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 30 years or older

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Passenger, Farm, Commercial,
Motorcycle

MUST TYPES MATCH: No, and the county number does not have to match the county
where the individual resides.

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: Yes

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: No

NOTES: Only passenger, commercial, motorcycle and farm plates may be used as
Vintages plates. No other plate type (i.e. dealer, message, amateur radio, purple heart, or
any other specialty type of plate is eligible).

All Vintage plates must be approved by the Department before they can be registered to
the historical vehicle. They are checked for authenticity, readability, and plate

type. Plates must be brought in person to the Department or can be mailed to the office,
but the Department must see and approve the plate before any application will be
processed.

Additional information regarding Historical/VVintage License plates may be found on
Nebraska's at: http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/dvr/specialty/hist.html

You may also wish to review information that is a result of new legislation regarding
Antique, Assembled Classic Motor Vehicles, Recognized Car Clubs and Qualified Car
Club Representatives. This information may be accessed on Nebraska's What's New!
page found at: http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/dvr/mvtitles/whatsnew.html



http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/
mailto:dvrweb@dmv.ne.gov
http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/dvr/specialty/hist.html
http://www.dmv.state.ne.us/dvr/mvtitles/whatsnew.html

NEVADA

Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles

555 Wright Way

Carson City, NV 89711

775-684-4750 (Special Plates)

Rural Nevada (Toll Free) (877) 368-7828 option 6
http://www.dmvnv.com/

info@dmv.state.nv.us

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Original plates prohibited,
Digital Replicas available from DMV

VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 1942

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Passenger vehicles, light trucks and
trailers. No motorcycles.

MUST TYPES MATCH: N/A (See Notes)

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Motor vehicles must display 1 plate on the front and 1
plate on the rear unless the vehicle manufacturer made no provision for a front-mounted
plate. In that case, only the rear plate is required be displayed.

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: N/A (See Notes)

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: N/A (See Notes)

NOTES: Itis a violation to use ORIGINAL Nevada license plates on antique vehicles,
but Nevada passed Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 482.3818 in 2003 which permits the
DMV to produce and issue Vintage license plates for vehicles manufactured not later
than 1942. Vintage plates must be produced by the Department and are produced using
digital technology to appear, insofar as is practicable, the same as the license plates that
were issued in Nevada during the year of manufacture of the particular motor vehicle to
which the vintage license plates will be affixed. (Added to NRS by 2003, 3346)


http://www.dmvnv.com/
mailto:%20info@dmv.state.nv.us

NEW HAMPSHIRE

New Hampshire Department of Safety
Motor Vehicle Division

James H. Hayes Safety Building

23 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH

603-271-2251
http://www.nh.gov/safety/dmv/

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE:
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 1942 or earlier
VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM:

MUST TYPES MATCH:

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single**

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED:

MUST NUMBER CLEAR:

NOTES: ** The owner must possess a valid antique motor car registration certificate
pursuant to Saf-C 3504.01 and obtain a permit pursuant to Saf-C 3502.02. The DMV
must inspect and record the serial number of the YOM (antique) plate. The YOM
(antique vehicle plate) shall be attached to the front of the antique motor car in place of
the regular antique number plate, pursuant to RSA 261:89-a. The regular antique number
plate issued by the department shall remain attached to the back of the antique motor car,

pursuant to RSA 261:89-a.


http://www.nh.gov/safety/dmv/

NEW JERSEY

New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission

P.O. Box 160

Trenton, NJ 08666

(609) 292-6500 or toll free in NJ (888) 486-3339
http://www.state.nj.us/mvc/

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE:
Registration or display not allowed.


http://www.state.nj.us/mvc/

NEW MEXICO

Motor Vehicle Division

Joseph Montoya Building

P.O. Box 1028

1100 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe NM 87504-1028
1-888-683-4636 (toll free)
505-827-2296 (Director's office)
http://www.state.nm.us/tax/mvd/
GGarcia@state.nm.us

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Registration Allowed:
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 30 years and older

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Passenger vehicles, pick ups, and
motorcycles

MUST TYPES MATCH: Yes

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: Yes

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: Yes

NOTES: New Mexico statute is 66-3-43-23, and can be found online at
www.state.nm.us. The plate must be inspected by the Motor Vehicle Division to ensure
it is in good condition, and the number is not already assigned or in use. The plate
number can be checked at any local MVD office or you may call the New Mexico MVD
Call Center at 1-888-683-4636.


http://www.state.nm.us/tax/mvd/
mailto:GGarcia@state.nm.us

NEW YORK

New York Department of Motor Vehicles
Custom Plates Unit

P.O. Box 2775

Albany, NY 12220-0775

518-402-4838
http://www.nydmv.state.ny.us/

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Registration Allowed
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 26 years or older
VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Passenger, truck, motorcycle.

A historical vehicle is a vehicle that is more than 25 years old (a 1980 model vehicle
qualifies for historical registration in 2006).

Some vehicles that are less than 25 years old and have unique characteristics can qualify
for a historical registration. The DMV determines if the vehicle has historical, classic or
exhibit value.

A vintage vehicle is a historical vehicle and receives a historical registration. The
registrant of a vintage vehicle can put vintage plates on the vehicle. Vintage plates are
authentic New York vehicle plates that were issued during the model year of the vehicle.

MUST TYPES MATCH: Type must match on motorcycle only, but other types
(passenger, truck, etc) are not required to match

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Must be Single or Pair as originally issued

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: No

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: Not stated

NOTES: Vintage plates issued in or before 1972 must display the embossed year or have
the original metal tab for that year. Make sure that the tab is attached and legible. A year
sticker is not required to use the vintage plates. 1973 and later Vintage plates do not have
metal tabs or plate stickers.


http://www.nydmv.state.ny.us/

NORTH CAROLINA

North Carolina Division of Motor Vehicles
3148 Mail Service Center (Mail)

Raleigh, NC 27699-3101

919-715-7000

http://www.ncdot.org/dmv/

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE -

VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: Vehicles that are 35 years old or older may display a
license plate of the Year of Manufacture.

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM:

MUST TYPES MATCH: No

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: Yes

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: No

NOTES: The plate with the Year of Manufacture is not registered to the vehicle in the
computer system; therefore, the plate does not have to be cleared. Since it is not
registered to the vehicle, it does not matter what type of plate (Auto, Truck etc.). A
restored plate may be used. North Carolina only issues one plate for the back of the
vehicle.


http://www.ncdot.org/dmv/

NORTH DAKOTA

Motor Vehicle Division

North Dakota Department of Transportation
608 East Boulevard Avenue

Bismarck, ND 58505-0780

701-328-2725
http://www.dot.nd.gov/motor.html

mv@nd.gov

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Registration Allowed
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 40 years

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Any car, truck, or motorcycle
MUST TYPES MATCH: Yes

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single or Pair (as originally issued in the year of issue)
REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: Yes

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: No
NOTES: Plate number must be higher than 10,000. Antique (Pioneer) License Plates
(NDCC 39-04-10.1)


http://www.dot.nd.gov/motor.html
mailto:mvt@nd.gov

OHIO

Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles
1970 West Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43223-1101

Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 16520

Columbus, Ohio 43216-6520

(614) 752-7800 or 1-800-589-8247 Ohio Only
http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE:

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM:
MUST TYPES MATCH:

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED:

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED:

MUST NUMBER CLEAR:

NOTES:


http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/

OKLAHOMA

Oklahoma Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Division

Special License Plate Section
2501 Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, OK 73194-0013
(405) 521-2468
http://www.tax.ok.gov/
otcmaster@tax.ok.gov

~

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Registration not offered, but
display allowed:

VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: 21 years or older

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Any vehicle

MUST TYPES MATCH: "Has not been an issue" (direct quote)

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: Yes, so long as colors are correct

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: Yes

NOTES: 1.) Your regular license plate must be currently registered at all times. 2.)
Once a special license plate has been assigned to an applicant, the applicant shall have
priority to such license plate for succeeding years, provided a timely paid application for
renewal is submitted. 3.) A special license plate is to be displayed on the rear of the
vehicle for which it is issued. The regular license plate should be kept inside the vehicle
and produced upon request by law


http://www.tax.ok.gov/
mailto:otcmaster@tax.ok.gov

OREGON

Oregon DMV Headquarters

1905 Lana Ave NE

Salem, Oregon 97314

(503) 945-5000
http://www.oregon.qov/ODOT/DMV/index.shtml

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - Registration Allowed:
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: At least 25 years old as dated from any current year or
sanctioned as a vehicle of special interest by an established organization that provides for
recognition of a vehicle of special interest.

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: Passenger, bus, motor home, light
trailer, special use trailer, motorcycle, truck, travel trailer, heavy trailer and camper.
MUST TYPES MATCH: Yes

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: Single

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: Yes

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: Yes

NOTES: Special interest vehicles must be maintained as a collector's item and may only
be used for exhibitions, parades, club activities and similar uses, but not used primarily
for transportation of persons or property. Contact DMV for information on using current
use (not current issue) plates for registering vehicles for primary transportation.


http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/index.shtml

PENNSYLVANIA

Pennsylvania Department Of Transportation
Bureau of Motor Vehicles

1101 South Front Street

Harrisburg, PA 17104

717-412-5300 or 800-932-4600 (in state)
http://www.dmv.state.pa.us/

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE PLATE USE - See Notes:

VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: N/A

VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR YOM: N/A

MUST TYPES MATCH: N/A

SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED: N/A

REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED: N/A

MUST NUMBER CLEAR: N/A

NOTES: Penn DOT provided the following reply regarding a Year-of -Manufacture
program: "Penn DOT issues plates designated for Antique and Classic vehicles but does
not have a Year-of-Manufacture program. However, since Pennsylvania only requires
the license plate be displayed on the rear of the vehicle, an owner may display a
decorative plate on the front of their vehicle that displays the year it was manufactured.”


http://www.dmv.state.pa.us/

RHODE ISLAND

Rhode Island Division of Motor Vehicles
100 Main Street

Pawtucket, Rl 02860

(401) 588-3012

http://www.dmv.ri.gov/
pplref@provlib.org
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REGISTERED IN R.I.
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MUST TYPES MATCH:

YEAR OF MANUFACTURE LICENSE SINGLE/PAIR REQUIRED:
PLATE USE: REPAINTED PLATES ALLOWED:
VEHICLE QUALIFYING AGE: MUST NUMBER CLEAR:
VEHICLE TYPES QUALIFYING FOR NOTES:

YOM:


http://www.dmv.ri.gov/
mailto:pplref@provlib.org

